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From: Irving, Toni

To: Lavin, Jack
Subject: CJIA
Date: Friday, June 15, 2012 7:26:01 AM

Jack, FYI I met with Cutrone yesterday and told him not to make any plans for the NRI funds. | also
met with Godinez and will look forward to updating you on a few facility/personnel concerns. I'll be at
Dr appts at U Chicago today but will be on my bb.

Thx

Toni Irving
Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn
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
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From: Dembo. Robert

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: Dashboard update (nothing from DJJ)
Date: Friday, June 08, 2012 12:05:00 PM

Department of Children and Family Services
Top Management/Budget Issues:

e Working with the Governor’s Legislative staff to secure the Governor’s signature on the
Annual DCFS Community Based Child Abuse Prevention Grant application.

Department of Corrections
Top Management/Budget Issues:

e |Inmate Population: 47,911 inmates

e Parole Population: 26,847 parolees: 25,241 adult parolees and 1,606 juvenile parolees
Adult Transition Centers:

e Southern lllinois ATC: 97% employment rate

e Peoria ATC: 95% employment rate

e Crossroads ATC: 54% employment rate

o North Lawndale ATC: 65% employment rate

e Westside ATC 90 residents employed

Criminal Justice Information Authority
Red Flags:

e House Public Safety Appropriations Committee removed NRI from ICPA’s budget, reduced
the amount to $20 million and placed it in ICJIA’s budget with $200,000 added to contractual
for grant administration. That House amendment to ICJIA’s budget passed the full Senate
and is on its way to Governor. ICJIA will work with IVPA on the transition.

Top Management/Budget Issues:

e Received $771,463 from the Juvenile Accountability Block Grants

e |CJIA and DHS are exploring transferring responsibility for the Juvenile Accountability Block
Grant (JABG) program to DHS

Department of Human Rights
Red Flags:

e At last count, 108 cases have expired in FY12.

Department of Human Services
e Americans with Disabilities Act Titles Il and Ill Review
0 OACS’s staff members Martha Younger-White and Janise King continue systematic
comparison and revision of existing Site Accessibility evaluation documents to
ensure compliance with 2010 American with Disabilities Act Accessibility Standards
and the Architectural Barriers Act Accessibility Standards.
e Division of Alcoholism & Substance Abuse
0 DASA staff attended the Region 1 South Crisis Care System (RISCCS) meeting at Tinley
Park Public Library. The purpose of the meeting was to inform the community



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROBERT.DEMBO

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Toni.Irving



partners of the work plan developed between the Division of Mental Health and our
multiple community partners.

0 DASA Director Theodora Binion has scheduled the Recovery Oriented System of Care
(ROSC) meeting for June. The purpose of the meeting is to formulate a council of
community people who are interested in planning recovery support services for
Recovery Oriented System of Care in lllinois.

Robbie Dembo

Dunn Fellow, Social Service Policy

Office of Governor Pat Quinn | State of lllinois
JRTC | 100 W. Randolph St.| Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-1164 Phone

(312) 814-5274 Fax

Robert.Dembo@illinois.gov
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Lavin, Jack

Cc: Garate, Teresa

Subject: FW: MEMO TO GOV. PAT QUINN RE: NRI AND SNW FY13
Date: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:57:58 AM

Attachments: LEADAGENCYNRIFY13Memo2GovQuinn.pdf

Importance: High

FYI

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Malik Nevels [mailto:MNevels@ilaacp.org]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:43 AM

To: Quinn, Pat

Cc: Stermer, Jerome; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Shaw, Barbara; Cutrone, Jack
Subject: MEMO TO GOV. PAT QUINN RE: NRI AND SNW FY13

Importance: High

Dear Gov. Quinn,

Please see the attached memo from the 23 Lead Agency providers for the Neighborhood Recovery
Initiative. It is our sincere hope that you understand our concerns and that our request for a meeting
is granted.

We will follow up with your office next week. And, thank you, in advance, for your consideration.
Sincerely,
msn

Malik S. Nevels, J.D.

Executive Director

[llinois African American Coalition
for Prevention

850 W. Jackson Blvd., Suite 340
Chicago, Illinois 60607

(0) 312.850.4444 ext. 222

(f) 312.850.4446

Email: mnevels@ilaacp.org
www.ilaacp.org
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A

NEIGHBORHOOD RECOVERY INITIATIVE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 22, 2012

TO: The Honorable Pat Quinn
Governor, State of lllinois

FROM: Lead Agencies, Governor’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative*

RE: FY13 Funding for Governor’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative

On June 1, 2012, it was announced that the lllinois House Public Safety Appropriations
Committee (PSAC) voted to remove the Governor’s Neighborhood Recovery Initiative (NRI) and
Safety Networks Program (SNW) from IVPA’s FY13 appropriations and appropriate $15 million to
the lllinois Criminal Justice Information Authority (ICJIA). PSAC’s legislation does not specifically
name either program in the appropriation to ICJIA. The language states that the $15 million is
for “grants to community-based organizations for violence prevention programs.”

While the 23 NRI Lead Agencies are thankful that funding was appropriated for community-
based violence prevention programs, we are gravely concerned that this unexpected shift in
program funding will unfairly dismantle a dynamic infrastructure that has engaged nearly 200
community based organizations to deliver a targeted range of critical, community-based
supports —i.e., Mentoring Plus Jobs, School Based Counseling, Parent Leadership Action
Network, and Re-Entry - that ensure safer, healthier, and more resilient communities. With the
significant up-tick in wanton violence plaguing a majority of the 23 communities being served
through NRI, this shift could not have come at a worse time.

During the first year of NRI, we achieved significant progress with the following:

= Adiverse cross-section of 23 community and faith-based organizations are trained and
empowered to build and lead local partnerships that engage over 190 community
agencies and faith-based groups in providing critical, community-based supports that
reduce violence.

= Over 3,300 full and part-time jobs have been created, which employ youth, parents,
and professional social workers to implement NRI community-based supports.

= Over 18,000 children, youth and parents have been reached and served in NRI’s first
year through key, interconnected program components that offer job experience,
mentoring, counseling, case management, youth development and organizing, parent
leadership and reentry services.

*  Funding mechanisms have been implemented that promote accountability to NRI
community partnerships in addition to accountability to the State for responsible use of
resources. NRI Local Advisory Committees (LACs) and Lead Agencies work together to







select partners, enter into and monitor sub-contracts, and oversee the implementation
of NRI community-based supports.

= Anon-line NRI Database allows local agencies to capture participant, service, and
outcome data. An evaluation team from the UIC Institute for Juvenile Research assists
in data analysis and outcome reporting for NRI.

=  Grants management, program development, training and technical assistance, and
data and evaluation measures allow for rapid deployment of the program models while
building the capacity of community partnerships to implement effective and mutually
accountable services.

= A broad network community leaders and policy-makers committed to sustaining NRI
have been established.

Given these significant achievements, we want to ensure that the $15 million appropriated to
ICJIA for FY13 is invested in NRI and SNW. To that end, we are kindly requesting a meeting
with your office to discuss our concerns and identify a process for ensuring a commitment of
these funds to the current NRI and SNW infrastructures with as little disruption of services as
possible.

CC: File
NRI Lead Agencies
NRI Partner Agencies
SNW Agencies
J. Stermer, Office of the Governor
M. Weems, Central Management Services, State of lllinois
T. Irving, Office of the Governor
B. Shaw, lllinois Violence Prevention Authority
J. Cutrone, lllinois Criminal Justice Information Authority

*Albany Park Community Center (Albany Park); Alliance of Local Service Organizations (Logan
Square); Better Boys Foundation (North Lawndale); Black United Fund of lllinois (South Shore);
Chicago Area Project (Grand Boulevard/West Garfield Park); Chicago Commons (Humboldt
Park); Children’s Home & Aid (Englewood); Circle Family Healthcare Network (Austin);
Community Assistance Programs (Roseland); Corazon Community Services (Cicero, IL); Enlace
Chicago (Pilsen/Little Village); Grand Prarie Services (Bremen and Bloom Township); Greater
Auburn Gresham Development Corporation (Greater Grand Crossing); Healthcare Consortium of
Illinois (Thornton Township); lllinois African American Coalition for Prevention (NRI Network
Wide); Mt. Vernon Missionary Baptist Church (East Garfield Park); Organization of the North
East (Rogers Park); Pilsen Wellness Center (Brighton Park); Southland Healthcare Forum (Rich
and Bloom Townships); Southwest Youth Collaborative (Gage Park/Chicago Lawn); St. Sabina
Catholic Church (Auburn-Gresham); and Village of Maywood (Maywood, IL).
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From: Lavin, Jack

To: Soto, Sendy

Subject: FW: MEMO TO GOV. PAT QUINN RE: NRI AND SNW FY13
Date: Friday, June 22, 2012 12:38:55 PM

Attachments: LEADAGENCYNRIFY13Memo2GovQuinn.pdf

Importance: High

Please print. | will want to have a mtg with Jack Cutrone in the first week of July. Let’s discuss.
Thanks.

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:58 AM

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

To: Koehler, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Update on NRI and SNW Funding for FY 13
Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 5:24:57 PM

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:33 AM

To: Lavin, Jack; Stermer, Jerome; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Beth Hanselman; Bishop, Arthur D.;
Bob Kieckhefer; Bruehler, Vernie; Charles Jefferson; Crump, Brenda; Crystal Cash; Cutrone, Jack; Desali,
Reshma; Dean, Deyon; Espindola, Maria; Garate, Teresa; Gass-Price, Cherri; Grau, Hiram; Gutierrez,
Luis; Halstead, Barb; Holmes, Michael A.; Jace Shoemaker-Galloway; Karen Freel; Kelly Rauscher;
Kimberly Joseph; Koch, Chris; Lisa Madigan; Montgomery, Jesse; Moorman, Lois; Murray, Denice;
Natalie Bursztynsky; Perez, Adriana; Saddler, Michelle; Sambolin, Ivonne; Sang, Chris; Schafer, Tom;
Sharon Canariato; Shaw, Barbara; Soyemi, Kenneth; Taylor, Gladyse; Vickie Smith; Wendy Cohen
Subject: FW: Update on NRI and SNW Funding for FY 13

Below email sent to NRI and SNW grantees

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:07 AM

To: NRI and SNW Grantees

Subject: Update on NRI and SNW Funding for FY 13

Good morning, all.

It is with mixed feelings that | write this morning to inform you that the House
Public Safety Appropriations Committee prevailed in their legislative proposal to
remove the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative (NRI) and the Safety Net Works
Program (SNW) from IVPA appropriations and appropriate $15 million to another
State agency instead, the lllinois Criminal Justice Information Authority (ICJIA). The
legislation does not specifically name either program in the appropriation to ICJIA.
The language states that the $15 million is for “"grants to community-based
organizations for violence prevention programs. " The House Resolution (HR1110) to
audit NRI for Fiscal Years 11 and 12 also passed.

While I am happy and thankful that funding was appropriated for community-based
violence prevention programs, | am disappointed that 1VPA will not be able to
continue the wonderful partnerships we have developed with all of you as we
worked hard together to build a local infrastructure in 23 communities that engaged
nearly 200 organizations to deliver a range of critical, community-based supports
for our youth. We did good, meaningful and effective work, and I'm thankful for the
opportunity to have worked with such committed and capable community leaders.
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It would seem that the best next step regarding FY 13 funding is for the grantee
community to work with the Governor's Office and ICJIA to ensure that the
appropriated dollars are used to continue the great work we started. Redesign will
certainly be necessary given the reduction in available funds, but, hopefully, you will
successfully advocate that the integrity and infrastructure of the program will be
continued with as little disruption as possible.

IVPA stands ready to assist in the transition process in any way we can. My
thoughts are with all of you today as we face the changing situation with
determination to achieve the best continuation of the purposeful and highly effective
work we began through NRI and SNW to build safer communities that support our
youth to thrive and grow.

Enormous thanks and kudos to all of you who advocated so well for continued
funding for NRI and SNW, which would not have happened at all without your
efforts. Special thanks to David Whitaker and his CAP team for their leadership in
the advocacy effort, and to IVPA staff and all stakeholders for their tireless work in
building NRI and SNW. We can all feel proud of the terrific job we did putting the
NRI Initiative together at lightning speed after the Governor initiated this wonderful
program in 2010. And, we did it using accountable processes that helped build
community capacity to utilize public funds to implement the program effectively and
gather data to measure outcomes.

I'm sure that the NRI/SNW community will effectively stay the course and work with
the State to ensure that these important efforts continue.

Thanks,
Barbara






From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Follow-Up

Date: Thursday, June 21, 2012 4:41:09 PM
Attachments: HR1110.mht

Attached is the NRI Evaluation Plan that lists the outcomes for each component that UIC will be
reporting on.

Also attached is the House audit resolution (HR 1110). There is some very challenging language in
there—just wanted you to see what the Republicans threw in there.

Barbara Shaw

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 4-750
Chicago, lllinois 60601

(312) 814-1514

(312) 814-8259 fax
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      HOUSE 

RESOLUTION
 





  

    				2

    				

    				    WHEREAS, The 

      Neighborhood Recovery Initiative is a program 





  

    				3

    				

    				under the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority; 

      and 
 





  

    				4

    				

    				    WHEREAS, In 

      October 2010, the Governor launched the 





  

    				5

    				

    				Neighborhood Recovery Initiative; 

    and
 





  

    				6

    				

    				    WHEREAS, The 

      Neighborhood Recovery Initiative, the 





  

    				7

    				

    				Illinois Violence Prevention Authority, or both have 

      received 





  

    				8

    				

    				at least $93 million in State funding from the General 

      Revenue 





  

    				9

    				

    				Fund in FY11 and at least $53.1 million in State 

      funding so far 





  

    				10

    				

    				in FY12; and 
  

      





  

    				11

    				

    				    WHEREAS, In 

      administering that initiative, the Authority 





  

    				12

    				

    				is to work closely with its local government 

      officials; 





  

    				13

    				

    				therefore, be it 
 





  

    				14

    				

    				    RESOLVED, BY THE 

      HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE 





  

    				15

    				

    				NINETY-SEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF 

      ILLINOIS, that 





  

    				16

    				

    				the Auditor General is directed to conduct a 

      performance audit 





  

    				17

    				

    				of the State moneys provided by or through the 

      Illinois 





  

    				18

    				

    				Violence Prevention Authority to the Neighborhood 

      Recovery 





  

    				19

    				

    				Initiative under contracts or grant agreements in 

      Fiscal Year 





  

    				20

    				

    				2011 and in Fiscal Year 2012; and be it 

      further 
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    				1

    				

    				    RESOLVED, That 

      this performance audit include, but not be 





  

    				2

    				

    				limited to, the following determinations:





  

    				3

    				

    				        (1) 

      the purposes for which State moneys were provided 





  

    				4

    				

    				    to the Authority for the 

      Neighborhood Recovery Initiative;





  

    				5

    				

    				        (2) 

      the relationship between the Safety Net Works 





  

    				6

    				

    				    program and the 

      Initiative;





  

    				7

    				

    				        (3) 

      the nature and extent of monitoring by the Illinois 





  

    				8

    				

    				    Violence Prevention Authority 

      of how the Initiative used 





  

    				9

    				

    				    the State-provided moneys and 

      whether certain residential 





  

    				10

    				

    				    communities of similar crime 

      rates were excluded;





  

    				11

    				

    				        (4) 

      the actual use of State moneys by the Authority, 





  

    				12

    				

    				    including the identity of any 

      sub-recipients and the 





  

    				13

    				

    				    amounts and purposes for 

      employment;





  

    				14

    				

    				        (5) 

      the number of positions paid through the Initiative 





  

    				15

    				

    				    by organizational unit, job 

      title, function, and salary and 





  

    				16

    				

    				    whether employees completed 

      and filled out appropriate 





  

    				17

    				

    				    timesheets;





  

    				18

    				

    				        (6) 

      the number of positions supervised or managed by 





  

    				19

    				

    				    each management position and 

      whether any of those employees 
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    				    are supervised or managed by 

      more than one management 
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    				    position;
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    				        (7) 

      whether, through a review of available 





  

    				23

    				

    				    documentation, the Initiative 

      has met or is meeting the 





  

    				24

    				

    				    purposes for which the State 

      moneys were provided, with 





  

    				25

    				

    				    specific information 

      concerning the Initiative staffing 
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    				    levels, hiring procedures, and 

      its compensation of 
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    				1

    				

    				    employees; and





  

    				2

    				

    				        (8) 

      whether the Initiative is in compliance with the 





  

    				3

    				

    				    applicable laws, regulations, 

      contracts, and grant 





  

    				4

    				

    				    agreements pertaining to the 

      Initiative's receipt of State 





  

    				5

    				

    				    moneys; and be it 

      further
 





  

    				6

    				

    				    RESOLVED, That 

      the Illinois Violence Prevention Authority 





  

    				7

    				

    				and any other State agency or other entity or person 

      that may 





  

    				8

    				

    				have information relevant to this audit cooperate 

      fully and 





  

    				9

    				

    				promptly with the Auditor General's Office in its 

      audit; and be 





  

    				10

    				

    				it further
 





  

    				11

    				

    				    RESOLVED, That 

      the Auditor General commence this audit as 





  

    				12

    				

    				soon as practical and report his findings and 

      recommendations 





  

    				13

    				

    				upon completion in accordance with the provisions of 

      Section 





  

    				14

    				

    				3-14 of the Illinois State Auditing Act; and be it 

      further 
 





  

    				15

    				

    				    RESOLVED, That a 

      suitable copy of this resolution be 





  

    				16

    				

    				presented to the Auditor General. 
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From: Shaw. Barbara

To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Follow-Up

Date: Thursday, June 21, 2012 4:41:34 PM
Attachments: HR1110.mht

NRI Data and Evaluation Efforts.pdf

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

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority
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





  

    				21

    				

    				    position;





  

    				22

    				

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





  

    				26

    				

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
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Data and Evaluation Efforts

Summary

The Illinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA) has developed on on-line database for the
Neighborhood Recovery Initiative (NRI) which gathers data on process and outcome measures for
all four components of NRI: Mentoring Plus Jobs, Parent Leadership, School-Based Counseling,
and Reentry. Community providers enter data into the system and generate reports that are useful
for local program utilization and improvement purposes and for reporting program and service
activity to IVPA.

IVPA has entered into an Inter Governmental Agreement with the University of Illinois at Chicago
(UIC) to manage the NRI Data Evaluation Project. UIC will work provide data coordination and
analysis and will generate a variety of process and outcome reports for IVPA. (UIC Scope of Work
attached). In addition, UIC will work collaboratively with IVPA and NRI community agencies to
develop community wide outcome indicators about NRI’s impact.

Process and Outcome Goals

The data entered into the NRI database will measure process and outcome measures for each
component as described below. The number of jobs for participants and for providers is a process
measure for all components

Mentoring Plus Jobs Component

Process Measures Number of youth employed
Number of Mentor/Coordinators employed
Number of other staff employed
Number of hours of training and development for youth
Number of outreach hours conducted by youth
Quantity of materials distributed

Outcome Goals Youth report increased connectedness to caring adults
Youth report increase in communication skills
Youth report increased likelihood of engaging in behaviors
that lead to labor force participation.

Outcome Instruments Connections with Caring Adults

(Pre-Post Surveys) Interpersonal Communication Skills
Youth Attitudes towards Employment
Youth Self-Efficacy







Parent Leadership Component

Process Measures

Outcomes Goals

Outcome Instruments
(Pre-Post Surveys)

Reentry Component

Process Measures

Outcome Goals

Outcome Instruments

Number of parents employed

Number of hours of training and self-care for parents
Number of outreach hours

Quantity of materials distributed

Number of staff employed

Parents report increased social connectedness with other adults

Parents report increased involvement in the lives of their teens,

Parents report increased capacity to engage other parents about
parenting issues

Parent Involvement

Parent Teen Communication
Social Support

Talking with Other Parents

Number of juveniles and youth adults enrolled on program
Number of hours of service provided by type
Number of case mangers and other staff employed

Reduction in recidivism
Educational/vocational program enrollment, retention, completion

Reentry Intake Status Form
Reentry Individual Service Record
Reentry Status Updates-Changes Form

School-Based Counseling Component

Process Measures

Outcome Goals

Number of youth/students engaged in universal interventions

Number of youth/students engaged in group interventions (screened
and referred)

Number of youth/students engaged in individual counseling

Number of hours of service by type

Number of clinicians and other staff employed

Reduction in trauma symptoms
Increase in social emotional skills







Increase in provider capacity to deliver evidence-based interventions
in school setting
Outcome Instruments Strengths and Difficulties Questionnaire (Teacher, Parent, Student)
(Pre-Post Surveys or Teacher Report of Reactive and Proactive Behavior
Questionnaires) Multidimensional School Anger Inventory
Trauma Symptom Checklist
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June 26th, 2012

The lllinois African American Coalition for Prevention’s inaugural
fundraiser, Harambee 2012, was a tremendous success!!! We want to
offer our sincere appreciation to all who supported this year’s event
including our host committee members and corporate sponsors:
Walgreens, Lilly, State Farm, ProCentives, Ariel Investments and NL
Financial Alliance.

If you were able to attend, you may have learned that “Harambee” is
the Kenyan tradition of community self-help, and literally means “All pull
together” in Swabhili. The name is fitting for ILAACP. We've literally
been pulling together members of our community for the last several
years to build safer, healthier, and resilient African-American children,
families, and communities.

We are so humbled by the overwhelming support we received this year.
Generous contributions allow the ILAACP to continue impacting the
African-American community through a number of innovative initiatives
including:

e Mind, Exercise, Nutrition, Do It, a public-private partnership,
provides youth ages 7 to 13 with access to the first-ever, evidence-
based intervention to lose weight and maintain healthy lifestyles;

e Choose Respect lllinois trains at-risk youth in 14 counties
throughout the state on how to reduce teen dating violence and
promote healthy relationship in their schools and neighborhoods;

e IVPA’s Youth Advisory Board provides youth ages 14 to 21
(many of whom are from disadvantaged backgrounds) with
structured leadership opportunities to shape our state’s strategy
and programs for prevention interpersonal violence; and

e The Neighborhood Recovery Initiative provides 1,720 youth in
23 Chicago area communities with summer jobs promoting health
and wellness.
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If you attended, we certainly hope you will include Harambee as one of
the charitable events you support and attend each year. We look
forward to seeing you next year, if not sooner. And, we encourage you
to spread the word about the important work the ILAACP is undertaking
to build safer, healthier, and resilient African-American children, families,
and communities.

If you were unable to attend, but would still like to make a donation,
please visit us at www.ilaacp.org/donate.

CLICK HERE TO VIEW PICTURES FROM HARAMBEE 2012 ON
FACEBOOK. DON'T FORGET TO LIKE OUR FACEBOOK PAGE AND TAG
YOURSELF AND PEOPLE THAT YOU KNOW.

In Service,
Malik S. Nevels, J.D. Paul Burton,J.D.,MBA Juanita Temple,Esq.
Executive Director Harambee Co-Chair Harambee Co-Chair
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To: Quinn, Pat

Cc: Stermer, Jerome; Irving, Toni; Weems, Malcolm; Shaw, Barbara; Cutrone, Jack
Subject: MEMO TO GOV. PAT QUINN RE: NRI AND SNW FY13

Date: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:47:20 AM

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
Chicago, lllinois 60607

(0) 312.850.4444 ext. 222

(f) 312.850.4446

Email: mnevels@ilaacp.org
www.ilaacp.org

ILLINOIS

AFRICAN AMERICAN
COALITION FOR PREVENTICN

C00»>2>00

This email may contain confidential or proprietary material for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, or authorized to receive the information from the recipient, please contact
the sender by email and delete all copies of this message.
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










From: Stermer, Jerome

To: Lavin, Jack; Irving, Toni; Thomas, Cristal; Weems. Malcolm; Winick, Ben
Subject: NRI
Date: Monday, June 11, 2012 12:51:55 PM

| just spoke with David Whitaker from Chicago Area Project who is getting calls about the transfer to
ICJIA. | said people should be patient and calm. NRIis a Quinn initiative and we are going to make
sure it continues to be strong and well managed. | did not go further though his view is that
personality differences should not have caused the appropriations committee to make such a drastic

change.
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Jenkins, Lorri
Subject: RE: Scheduled Meeting
Date: Monday, June 11, 2012 4:59:00 PM

Yes, please come up to my office on 16. Thanks.

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601

From: Jenkins, Lorri

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 5:34 PM
To: Irving, Toni

Subject: Scheduled Meeting

Hi Toni,

I’'m firming up my schedule for next week and want to confirm that we are still meeting at 2pm on
Tuesday. If so, please let me know where you want to meet.

Have a great weekend!
Lorri

Lorri Jenkins

NRI Program Director

lllinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA)
100 W. Randolph Street

Suite 4-750

Chicago, lllinois 60601

312 814 8247 DL

lorri.jenkins@illinois.gov



mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TONI.IRVING

mailto:/O=STATE OF ILLINOIS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Lorri.Jenkins




From: Thomas, Gailyn

To: Irving, Toni
Subject: RE: what"s the best number to reach you?
Date: Friday, June 29, 2012 12:11:43 PM

NRI programs that have been helpful:

Corazon Community Services
5114 west 14 Street

Black United Fund of Illinois
1809 East 71 Street

Access Community Health Services
2701 West 68™ Street

Living Word Christian Center
6266 W North Ave

Chicago Youth Centers
3947 South Michigan Ave

SANKOFA has been really helpful. We partner with them through DCFS Family Advocacy Centers

Gailyn Thomas
Deputy Director of Aftercare Services
lllinois Department of Juvenile Justice

100 North Western-1St fir.
Chicago, Illinois 60612

From: Irving, Toni

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 11:08 AM

To: Thomas, Gailyn

Subject: what's the best number to reach you?

Toni Irving, Ph.D
Deputy Chief of Staff
& Senior Advisor
Governor Pat Quinn
100 W Randolph St
Chicago, IL 60601
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From: Irving, Toni

To: Shaw. Barbara

Subject: Re: Follow-Up

Date: Thursday, June 21, 2012 4:53:54 PM
Ok, thanks.

Toni Irving

Deputy Chief of Staff
Governor Pat Quinn

From: Shaw, Barbara

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 04:41 PM
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

Date: Friday, June 08, 2012 5:34:20 PM
Hi Toni,

I'm firming up my schedule for next week and want to confirm that we are still meeting at 2pm on
Tuesday. If so, please let me know where you want to meet.

Have a great weekend!
Lorri

Lorri Jenkins

NRI Program Director

[llinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA)
100 W. Randolph Street

Suite 4-750

Chicago, lllinois 60601

312 814 8247 DL

lorri.jenkins@illinois.gov
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From: LaTonya T. Lumpkin

To: Lavin, Jack

Subject: URGENT AND AMAZING: Free 6/23/12 BBF Gala Tickets for NRI Advisory Committee and Supporters!!!
Date: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 5:01:44 PM

Attachments: BBF062312Galalnvitation.pdf

Hello. | am Stella Black's friend whom you met at the 2011 Neumann Family
Services Oktoberfest. Finally, I have an invitation worthy of your company and one
guest. Quickly say yes. All I need now is your confirmation or note of regret in a
reply to me by 4pm on June 20!!!

Think of the photo opps, dance floor, silent auction, food and drinks as you plan
your stunning attire (not blacktie).

Thanks, and my mobile number is ||| Gz

LaTonya T. Lumpkin

Director, North Lawndale Neighborhood Recovery Initiative
Better Boys Foundation

1512 S. Pulaski Road

Chicago, IL 60623

Phone: 773-542-7317

Fax: 773-521-4153
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Are you lost amid gold foiled invitations, cummerbunds, never
ending speeches, same old/same old surf-n-turf meals and bands
not fit to play a high school homecoming dance? Let BBF help
you find your way to a different kind of fundraising event.

YOUR COURSE :

Radical textile installations Indoor farmers market
Experimental films Bike parade

Literary café Tap dancing

Awesome DJs Extra-ordinary auction prizes
Well-stocked bar Savory eats

Inspired by and highlighting BBF’s cutting edge out-of-school
time programming

IT's AMAZEING !

An alternative to the typical hotel charity gala.
MCA Warehouse, 7pm-Midnight, 1747 West Hubbard St, Chicago.
Tickets $150 in advance or $200 at the door.
For more info or to purchase tickets
visit www.betterboys.org.

TR








AN AMAZEING
PROCRAM

. A fresh fruit & veg juggler!

@An exhibit of locally designed cargo, art and tall bikes!
Bike rickshaw transport to/from your car or the L!

. Interactive knitting projects & finger knitting lessons!
A knitting unicyclist!

\\‘5‘: A reading by Bobbie Steele from her new book Woman of Steele!

. A preview of Bill Siegel's new film The Trials of Muhammad Ali!
== A Chicago Underground Film Festival Salonathon!

0 Performances by MADD Rhythms, Chicago’s hottest tap company!
Tap for the Grown & Sexy — on site tap dancing lessons!

And More!

WEAR YOUR MOST AMAZFING PARTY ATTIRE !

KX K XY

OUR AMAZEING
SPONSORS

BMO 9 Harris Bank

Amalgamated Bank
St. Anthony Hospital
Trek Bikes
VIP Services
Wineberg Solheim Howell & Shain, PC

B

MORE TO COME!







HONORARY COMMITTEE

Lane Alexander, Co-Founder & Artistic Director, Chicago Human Rhythm Project
Vincent Anderson, Chicago Coordinator, Princeton Project 55

Suzanne Connor, Senior Arts & Culture Prog. Officer, The Chicago Community Trust

Mari Reijmerink, Owner, Kismet Farm & Bakery

Bruce Robbins, Chief Executive Officer, Lillstreet Art Center

Bill Siegel, Filmmaker & Executive Director, Great Books Foundation
Bobbie Steele, Former President, Cook County Board of Commissioners
Robert Steele, Commisioner, Cook County Board of Comm., 2nd District
Milos Stehlik, Director, Facets Multi-Media

Arthur L. Turner, Jr., Representative, Il House of Rep., 9th District

Art Turner, Sr., Former Representative, Il House of Rep., 9th District
Alex Wilson, Executive Director, West Town Bikes

WORKING COMMITTEE

Buki Bodunrin, IT Coordinator, BBF

Sandra Castro, Marketing & PR Consultant

John Gates, Director of Facilities, BBF

Gay Gelman, President, Gelman Event Marketing

Marlene Kosfeld, Vice President of Administration, Equity Group Investments
LaTonya Lumpkin, NRI Director, BBF

Laura Martindale, Volunteer Coordinator, BBF

Kelley Moseley, kidLAB Referral & Community Resource Coordinator, BBF
Eric Reyes, kidLAB Academic Support Coordinator, BBF

Barry Shkolnik, Partner, Ungaretti & Harris

Wayne Stiles, kidLAB Program Development Coordinator, BBF

Mary Visconti, Chief Executive Officer, BBF

RUF BOARD OF BIRECTORS

FFICERS

Judith Pomeranz, Independent Writer and Art Critic (President)
Barry Shkolnik, Partner, Ungaretti & Harris (Vice President)
Thomas Shapira, Partner, Seyfarth Shaw (Secretary)

DIRECTORS

Tracy Berger, Senior Vice President of Sales, Long & Foster Settlement Services
Michael Boro, President, FCL Builders

Cheery Gunn, President, Cheery’s Little Rascals

Christopher James, Manager of Programs & Events, lIT

Colette Kellman, Event Planner, Weddings, Inc.

Jack Kellman, President, Joseph Kellman Family Foundation

LouAnne Kellman, Director, Joseph Kellman Family Foundation

James Kimbrough, President, Kimbrough Housing Co.

Marlene Kosfeld, Vice President of Administration, Equity Group Investments
Father Daniel Mallette, Pastor, St. Margaret of Scotland Parish

Maurice Raizes, Partner, Cohon, Raizes & Regal, LLP

Herbert Tate, Ir., President, HTH Energy Strategies

Dale Thomas, Managing Director, Dash Holdings, LLC

Lauren Jones Young, Program Director, The Spencer Foundation

Marvin Zimmerman, Partner, Zimmerman Group

X QFFICIo

Mary Visconti, Chief Executive Officer, Better Boys Foundation

ERITUS

Joseph Kellman (deceased), Chairman Emeritus














From: LaTonya T. Lumpkin

To: Lavin, Jack

Subject: URGENT AND AMAZING: Free 6/23/12 BBF Gala Tickets for NRI Advisory Committee and Supporters!!!
Date: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 5:01:47 PM

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

Thanks, and my mobile number is ||| |[|[GTEN

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














From: Turner. Charlynn

To: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; Fiscella, Jessica; Cherry, Shayna; Houch, Kristen; D"Alessandro. John; Dalton
Donna; Dembo. Robert; Gelder, Michael; Haddox. Velisha; Hannig. Gary; Harris. Darryl; Harris, Mark; lrving
Toni; Jamison, Meredith; Kamis, John; Khan, Nafia; Koehler, Jennifer; Laudermilk, Era; Lavin. Jack; Mason
Andrew; Matsoff. Mica; McNeil. Simone; Mikrut, Thomas; Morgan, Robert; Morrison. Dustin; Myerscough-
Mueller, Sarah; Oberdorf, Laura; O"Shea. Sean; Rioja. Amalia; Ross, Andrew; Ross. Diamond S.; Sagen. Amy;
Schomberg. John; Shipley. Deb; Smith. Julie; Soto. Sendy; Stermer. Jerome; Sutcliffe, Jennie; Sweeney,
George; Thomas. Cristal; Turner, Charlynn; Vinck, Sean; Croke. Ryan

Subject: Weekly Executive Dashboard Update
Date: Monday, June 18, 2012 9:24:08 AM
Attachments: Dashboard 6_18_12.pdf

Attached please find the executive dashboard update for the week of June 11-15, 2012.
Best,

Charlynn

Charlynn Turner, MPA

Dunn Fellow to the Chief of Staff

Office of Governor Pat Quinn | State of lllinois
207 Capitol Building

Springfield, IL 62706

(217) 782-6831 office | (217) 558-0889 fax
Charlynn.Turner@Illinois.gov








[Executive Dashboard] June 18, 2012

Agency: lllinois Criminal Justice Information Authority

June 14-21, 2012

Director: Jack Cutrone

Author: Harriet Wilson Ellis

Red Flags:

e None.

Top Management/Budget Issues:

e Application for FFY12 Project Safe Neighborhoods award in the amount of $500,000 was submitted to the U.S.
Department of Justice (DOJ), June 13.

e Executive Director met with Governor’s Deputy Chief of Staff for Public Safety, June 14.

e Acting Chief Fiscal Officer to present logic model and outcome measures for one ICJIA program to GOMB, June
15.

e Juvenile Crime Enforcement Coalition (JCEC) to meet re: 13 award recommendations for an approximate total
of $1.3 million in FFY08, 09, 10 and 11 Juvenile Accountability Block Grant (JABG) Program funds, June 19.

e |CJIA Planning and Research Committee to meet, June 21.

e Preparation underway for ICJIA Budget Committee Meeting re: designation recommendations for the FFY12
Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) award to Illinois in the amount of $14,128,375, June 27.

e Staff are continuing to work on the 2012-2016 ICJIA Criminal Justice Strategic Plan for lllinois, refining its action
steps relating to current issues in law enforcement, disproportionate minority representation, offender
reentry, and mental health-criminal justice collaborative efforts. Director and staff have had conferences with
staff of National Criminal Justice Association (NCJA) for input and review of the draft plan, the development of
which NCJA provided technical support. Preparation underway for such a conference in June.

e ICJIA and DHS are exploring transferring responsibility for the Juvenile Accountability Block Grant (JABG)
program to DHS which administers other juvenile DOJ grants.

Director’s Comments:

e Director attended the lllinois Association of Chiefs of Police Annual Meeting in Kankakee, June 8.

e General Counsel and Associate General Counsel attended Administrative Law Continuing Legal Education (CLE)
seminar required by the Governor’s Office of General Counsel, June 11.

e Deputy General Counsel and staff conducted site visit at the Depart of Juvenile Justice Aftercare Program, June
11.

e Associate Director of Human Resources attended Labor Management meetings in Champaign, June 11-12.

e General Counsel and staff attended a Performance Management Forum hosted by the Performance Institute,
June 12.

o Staff attended by phone the IL Family Violence Coordinating Council Arrest Grant Advisory Committee Meeting,
June 12.

e General Counsel and Director of IlJIS and Special Projects met with Command Staff from the Illinois State Police
and Chief of Detectives from the Chicago Police Department re: their interests in using Death Penalty Abolition
(DPA) funds administered by ICJIA for law enforcement training, June 13.

e Research and Analysis Unit staff met with representatives of the Judicial Advisory Council of Cook County re:
assistance the Council is seeking with an analysis of overcrowding at Cook County jail, June 13.

e Victim Services Program Administrator and staff participated in the Circuit Court of Cook County Domestic
Violence Division Chicago Stakeholder Forum, June 13.

Upcoming Events:

e Staff to participate in conference call with Juvenile Illinois Redeploy Board Members and staff from Macon
County discussing that site’s program data, June 15.

e Director and staff to attend final meeting of the Racial and Ethnic Impact Research Task Force Meeting, June 18.








June 18, 2012

_Director of 1JIS and Special Projects to have teleconference with representatives of the Cincinnati Police

Department and Cuyahoga County Mental Health Department re: date for their presentation in Chicago to

stakeholders/collaborators for the DPA services to families of homicide victims program, June 18.

e Associate General Counsel to attend Illinois Violence Prevention Authority (IVPA) Board Meeting, June 18.

e Director and staff to meet with researchers from the University of Chicago Crime Lab (UCCL) re: research
collaboration for the Neighborhood Recovery Initiative as well as Authority funded projects for which UCCL has
a research role, June 19.

e Staff to attend the Juvenile Redeploy lllinois all-sites meeting in Bloomington to present the new ICJIA-

developed monthly data collection instrument, June 20.

[Executive Dashboard]















From: Turner. Charlynn

To: Anderson, Lindsay Hansen; Bruskin, Jessica; Cherry, Shayna; Clark, Kristen; D"Alessandro, John; Dalton
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
Date: Monday, June 18, 2012 9:24:05 AM
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
Subject: violence prevention proposals
Date: Thursday, June 07, 2012 12:38:00 PM

If you'd like, we can go over some of these NRI proposals you asked me to look at.

Robbie Dembo

Dunn Fellow, Social Service Policy

Office of Governor Pat Quinn | State of Illinois
JRTC | 100 W. Randolph St.| Suite 16-100
Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-1164 Phone

(312) 814-5274 Fax

Robert.Dembo@illinois.gov
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